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From: Meehan, Christine
To: Umar Mahmood
Subject: RE: Committee of Adjustment - Notice of Complete Application and Public Hearing Circulation (June 26, 2024) -

MV-2024-029
Date: June 7, 2024 3:36:22 PM
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Hi Umar,
 
The Region has completed its review of minor variance application MV-2024-029 located at 139
Bethpage Crescent and has no comment.
 
Please provide a copy of the notice of decision for our record.
 
Many thanks,
 
Christine Meehan, B.U.R.Pl., B. B. A | Planner (Intake Lead), Development Services, Planning &
Economic Development Branch, Corporate Services Department
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From: Umar Mahmood <umahmood@newmarket.ca> 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Ian McDougall <imcdougall@newmarket.ca>; John Taylor <jtaylor@newmarket.ca>; Victor
Woodhouse <vwoodhouse@newmarket.ca>; Bob Kwapis <bkwapis@newmarket.ca>; Christina
Bisanz <cbisanz@newmarket.ca>; Grace Simon <gsimon@newmarket.ca>; Kelly Broome
<kbroome@newmarket.ca>; Jane Twinney <jtwinney@newmarket.ca>; Trevor Morrison
<tmorrison@newmarket.ca>; Peter Noehammer <pnoehammer@newmarket.ca>; Jason Unger
<junger@newmarket.ca>; Rachel Prudhomme <rprudhomme@newmarket.ca>; Lawrence Villanueva
<lVillanueva@newmarket.ca>; Lisa Lyons <llyons@newmarket.ca>; rowcentre@bell.ca;
Development Services <developmentservices@york.ca>; Moustafa Popal <mpopal@newmarket.ca>;
John Comeau <jcomeau@newmarket.ca>; cameron.blaney@ontario.ca;
William.Francolini@ontario.ca; gcreta@envinetwork.com; Laura Tafreshi <L.Tafreshi@lsrca.on.ca>;

mailto:Christine.Meehan@york.ca
mailto:umahmood@newmarket.ca
mailto:christine.meehan@york.ca
https://url.ca.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/qTmjCgZoRPHY4oyTommS0?domain=york.ca/
https://url.ca.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/tZr4CjZrXPHyZBmh5EPoS?domain=facebook.com
https://url.ca.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/2OZRCk8vYPSqoKBI9Nuug?domain=twitter.com
https://url.ca.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/SuIwClxwZPUz6VEU1lV17?domain=linkedin.com









@

Newmarket






